Committee of the Whole Public Safety Committee

Wednesday, April 13, 2022 7:00 a.m. Village Conference Room

Attendance

Committee Members:	
Timothy Nugent, Mayor	X
Timothy Boyce, Trustee	X
Todd Crockett, Trustee (7:02 am)	X
Diane Dole, Trustee	X
Joel Gesky, Trustee	
Sam Martin, Trustee	X
Wendell Phillips, Trustee	X
Other attendees:	
Chris LaRocque, Village Administrator	X
Jim Hanley, Supt of Public Works	X
Al Swinford, Chief of Police	X
Ryan Marion, Building Official	X
Sarah Marion, Marketing Director	
Sheila Martin, Treasurer	X
Darla Hurley, Deputy Village Clerk	

Trustee Dole called the meeting to order at 7:00 a.m.

A motion was made by Trustee Boyce, seconded by Trustee Martin, to approve the minutes of the March 15, 2022 as presented; motion carried by voice vote. All ayes, no nays.

No Public Participation

Items for Discussion:

- **Monthly Stats** Chief Swinford presented the monthly stats (*see attached*).
- **Vehicle Replacements** Chief stated that one truck is down with an air conditioner problem. The repair is a big project as the problem requires the dash to be removed which requires the computers to be removed.
- Camera Updates Mr. Marion presented an update on placing cameras in Legacy Park. The proposal from Cinema Home Solutions is \$11,583. Township will be given the information so they can discuss at their next meeting. The cost is split between the village and the township.

Mr. Marion has been working with Dunkin concerning cameras at their new location. Foot & Ankle Clinic has allowed the use of their internet and the cameras will be placed on the poles in Dunkin's parking lot. The cost estimate is \$4,515.00.

Mr. Marion will prepare a coverage map to show what areas have camera coverage in the village.

- Hotel Ordinance Mr. Marion presented a draff ordinance prepared by our village attorney. This ordinance will allow the village to monitor guests at the hotels and not allow for people to live or create a permanent residence at a hotel. The hotels would be licensed and if they do not comply their license could be suspended, and they would not be able to do business in the village. They also could be fined. The suggested annual license fee will be \$100 per year. Mr. Marion would like to increase the time between extended stays to 7 days instead of 72 hours.
- SATF 2nd Position Chief Swinford stated that the Stolen Auto Task position is moving forward. Interviews have been completed and Officer Lengel has been selected for the position. The final approval will take place in June or July. A two-month report was presented (see attached).
- **Personnel Update** One officer is out with back surgery. He is expected to be out at least six weeks. This is week two now. Background checks are being completed on the next few individuals on the hiring list.
- **PD Facility** Chief Swinford has met with Harbour Construction, and they have presented a preliminary design. Chief Swinford will be touring a comparable size Police Department remodel that Harbour completed in Oak Brook Terrace. A walk through of the Municipal Bank building will take place on Friday. The closing on the building will be at the end of April. As part of the purchase contract, Municipal Bank would like to have a place for an ATM in the parking lot.

Chief Swinford presented a spreadsheet that lists the vandalism that has taken place throughout the village this year. The recap gives the amount of damage and whether the subject(s) have been ID and if restitution has been completed.

A motion by Mayor Nugent and seconded by Trustee Dole to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 a.m. Voice vote – all ayes.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darla Hurley, Deputy Village Clerk